SENDER: COMFLETE TH:S SECTION

Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON

D=

DELIVERY

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.
W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, C.Pate of T
or on the front if space permits. | 5/ _j )
1. Article Addressed to: D. Is defivery address differett fronjitem 1? 13 Yes
If YES, enter delivery add fow: O No

From: Ronnie Benight <rbemght@cs.d_ (',‘-‘.‘PC CG‘;’DOSQ

Date: 7/24/24 2:25 PM (GMT-06: OO
To: Josh Brown <jbrown@cityofcato

Cc: august Wakat <august@poeboy:

Janeﬂe,w\ M loerly

295, Che offee
e
IIIIQIIIIIIIHIIIIII JEE

9590 9402 8927 4064 3049 46

3. Service Type

O Adutlt Signature

[ Adult Signature Restricted Defivery
3 Certified Mail®

{1 Certified Mail Restricted Delivery
O Collect on Delivery

Subject: Re: Contact 2

Article Number /Trancfar fram anmeia 1=t =

9581 p?10 5270 D‘H:B &07

- 1 Defivery Restricted Delivery
ail

9 Da.._-...ailwodlvay

|__(over PR

I

O Priority Maii Expr

O Registered Mail™

O Registered Mail F
Delivery

0 Signature Confirr

O3 Signature Confirr
Restricted Delive

~PS Form 381 1, July 2020 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

Mr. Wakat as I've have told you on multiple occasions we have no documents for you to obtain. As | have

also informed you, your concerns shouid be taken up with the Tulsa Police Department. You do not

reside in the City of Catoosa or not a victim of a crime that occurred in the City of Catoosa. | would also

recommend you no longer spend money on waisted postage fees sending items to us because we have

no use or them.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2024, at 1:39 PM, Josh Brown <jorown@cityofcatoosa.org> wrote:

Yes, sir, | agree with you. Our PD is in our city limits. Are you claiming the crime of mail fraud occurred at

the Post Office in Catoosa? | ask that question so that we can understand your concerns.

Our City Clerk, Vicky Sutton, signed for the letter you sent and delivered it to the police department.

From where it went from there, | can’t answer that.
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